MEMORANDUM July 6, 2011

TO: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida

FROM: Alberto M. Carvalho, Superintendent of Schools /?ZW

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM G-1
QUARTERLY REPORT TO THE BOARD

At the request of Mr. Walter J. Harvey, School Board Attorney, the attached Agenda
ltem G-1 is being withdrawn from the July 13, 2011 Agenda because the gathering of
data has not been completed.
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Attachment

Cc:  School Board Attorney
Superintendent’s Cabinet




Office of Superintendent of Schools June 27, 2011
Board Meeting of July 13, 2011

Office of School Board Attorney
Walter J. Harvey, Board Attorney

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY REPORT TO THE BOARD
COMMITTEE: SCHOOL SUPPORT ACCOUNTABILITY

LINKTO
STRATEGIC
FRAMEWORK: FINANCIAL EFFICIENCY/STABILITY

This agenda item is the School Board Attorney’s office quarterly report to the School
Board of its ongoing progress of activities and cases handled in the Board Attorney’s
office.

Details of this item will be made available prior to the regularly scheduled Board
meeting of July 13, 2011.

WITHDRAWN
(July 6, 2011)






